
Federal Trade COmmiSSiOtl.

Office ofthe Secretary. <,'1. 

600 Pennsylvania Aven~",N.W.

Washington, DC 20580 . -., 


Re: FTC File No. 101-0074~~.... 
I. Tops Markets Divestiture of Seven Penn Traffic Stores 

Dear Secretary: 

. I am writing to let you know that I am not in favor ofyour decision to force Topsr_~'_~·.L_ . divest sev~n Penn Traffic stores. Your order that requires Tops to sell seven
,J,:,t,fiI~'" :supen:n3rk~ts to ~ FTC-approved buyer within three months is hurting a.,,"',"''''''''',' . .saved,sQ . good payingjobs in our area Requiring Tops to 

Tnf>. ..·~f>.'vf>.n supermarlce~ iII.:aath, Cortland; Ithaca (two.
~W:::¥:Ql'l{t}lli(~'$~l:Y ."1>etlIl.SY1vru,ria (tWo. stores) will re~mlt in 450

ii;aria.:w.()m4~nlDeiJtilt6n:the street and ilitPelinemployment line. 
":'::"\/):"".1:;~~£,,,,,~,,,,:y,,·.i:>.Ll~~t,IJ,~r(~'1l$14.j.<:.:.r•• :. the:d~cis.i6rib~ca~.it.d~¢s'not protect.the COD$.umer

down sirice Tops purchaSed the store I shop .in. Tops;'j:li:dlthe.:,rilwt:thirijz:.;bv ·P'Illrchll.SIDLg the b~pt ~~:np. Traffic stores; they protected
Now, thiS 'decISion·hUrts. the consumer, the.company

~le~lSerec:on:sid4~r this detrimental decision. 

Very truly yours, 

Signature .·0 -><­
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